BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
11:00 a.m. | Friday, March 29, 2019
Saranac Lake Campus | HH-105

AGENDA

I Call to Order
. Approval of January 25, 2019 & March 1, 2019 minutes
Il Liaison Reports

A.
B.
C.

College Senate
NCCCAP
CSEA

Iv. College Reports

A
B.

C.

Board Chair
Vice President for Academic Affairs
o  Resolution 2018/19 |#7 Appointment: Admissions Counselor/Men’s Soccer Coach
Interim Vice President for Enrollment Management
o Resolution 2018/19 | #8 Appointment: Associate Director of Recruitment for Adult Learners
o Veteran & Online Learner Enrollment Campaign
o  NCCC and PSC Dual Degree Agreement
Vice President for Administration & Fiscal Operations
o  Motion to Approve January 2019 Financials
February 2019 Financials
2019-2020 Budget
Resolution 2018/19 | #12 2019-2020 Tuition
Resolution 2018/19 | #13 2019-2020 Fee Schedule
Resolution 2018/19 | #14 2019-2020 Excelsior
o  2018-2019 Forecast
President
o  Resolution 2018/19 | #10 Search Firm for VP of Marketing and Enroliment
Representative Reports
o  NCCC Association
o  NCCC Foundation

O 00 0O

V. Old Business

VL. New Business
A. April Board Meeting
VIl.  Public Comment*
VI,  Executive Session
IX. Adjourn

An Executive Session of the Board of Trustees may be called pursuant to Article 7 of the Public Officer’s Law to discuss the Medical, financial, credit

or employment history of a particular person or corporation, or matters leading to the appointment, employment, promotion, demotion,

discipline, suspension, dismissal, or removal of a particular person or corporation and collective bargaining negotiations conducted pursuant to

Article 14 of the Civil Service Law. (Public Officers Law §105).

* Public Comment: Visitors are requested to sign in before the beginning of the meeting. Provision is made at this point in the agenda for

citizens of the community to make comments regarding any agenda item to be discussed at that meeting. Citizens will not be recognized at any
other time. No person, not a member of the Board, shall speak for more than five (5) minutes. The minutes shall show that privilege of the floor

was granted and shall include a brief statement of the subject matter presented.



NORTH COUNTRY COMMUNITY COLLEGE
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MINUTES
Friday, January 25, 2019 | Saranac Lake Campus

Board Members Present: Steve Reed, Anne McDonald, Mary Irene Lee*, Mark Moeller, Pete Suttmeier,
and Jerry Griffin.

Excused: Tim Burpoe, Dan Kelleher, Courtney Oakes

Others Present: Steve Tyrell, Stacie Hurwitch, Bob Farmer, Joe Keegan, Chris Tacea, Chris Knight, Lisa
Symonds, Erik Harvey, Diana Fortune

Board Chair, Steve Reed, called the meeting to order at 11:07a.m.

Public Session
Steve Tyrell began a conversation regarding the future of the NCCC pool. He commented on the master

plan for the Saranac Lake Campus and the ideas of how to use the space differently if the College chooses
to go in that avenue. JMZ has hired an aquatics consultant to review the pool and offer additional
information. JMZ has two proposals in work (one with and one without the pool).

Several members of the community showed support in keeping the pool active. They commented on the
importance of the pool to not only the College but to the members of community.

Approval of Minutes
Pete Suttmeier made a motion to approve the November 30, 2018 minutes. Mark Moller seconded the

motion. The November 30, 2018 minutes were approved unanimously (6-0-0).

College Senate
Steve Tyrell spoke on behalf of Sarah Kilby. Senate recommends the College begin a search for a vice

president for marketing and enrollment immediately. If possible, the new president should interview the
finalist. Steve Tyrell concurred with the Senate’s recommendation and a search will commence at this

time.

NCCCAP
No report.

CSEA
No report.

Board Chair Report
No report.

Vice President for Academic Affairs

Joe Keegan reported:
- Team is preparing for the next anticipated Middle States visit in Fall 2019,

o Steve Tyrell directed members of the board to review their packet portion which includes
current mission. He commented on the importance of re-writing the College’s Mission,
Visions Values. Reaffirming accreditation, inclusivity, continuous improvement,
curriculum review process is data driven. He respectfully requested the board to review

and share perspective.

January 25, 2019 Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes { Page 1of4



- Update on Second Chance Pell — we received a request to submit a budget for 19-20 which isa
hopeful sign. That budget is under development and due mid-February.

- SUNY Workforce Development Grant - we have been working with workforce partnérs in Essex and
Franklin Counties to gauge interest in participating in the SUNY Workforce Development Grant. The
grant, which can be as much as $50,000 per college, is provided to interested community colleges to
work with, administer and, where possible, deliver needed training for area employers.

- Academic Programming Update:

o AAS Chem Dep Counseling program was recertified by NYS Office of Alcoholism and
Substance Abuse Services (OASAS) to deliver 350-hour education and training to prepare
student to become Credentialed Alcoholism and Substance Abuse Counselor trainees.

o AEMT materials are being finalized and will be headed to NYSED shortly.

o Nursing Self-study which includes a visit from NYSED to recertify the programs is fully
underway.

Interim Vice President for Enrollment Management Report
Alex Paria introduced himself to the members of the Board of Trustees.

- Alex shared his report.
- Alex presented a report regarding current trends in enrollment and the future of NCCC, the

importance of increasing our yield rates and the need for the College to focus on recruiting non-
traditional students; in particular, the College needs to revise how it chooses to provide classes
that accommodate to the needs of this growing prospective student population.

* Mary Irene Lee joined the meeting.

Vice President for Administration/CFO:
Bob Farmer highlighted the November 2018 and December 2018 financials.
o For 2018-19, overall FTE’s are projected to be down 40 for the year vs. 30 at our last meeting.
This translates to $350,000 revenue shortfall.
o NCCC is fortunate to be in a position to have a fund balance to absorb the deficit. Managers are
doing what they can to minimize expenses for current year and work is being done on the 19-20
budget. Some items that can close the gap next year could be additional sports teams and new

programs.
o Investments are earning about 3% and NCCC should earn between $40,000 - $50,000 this year vs

a budget of $25,000.
o There was a brief discussion about the status of Second Chance Pell for next year.

Pete Suttmeter moved to approve the financials as they were presented. Mary Irene Lee seconded.
November & December 2018 financial reports were approved unanimously (6-0-0).

President’s Report:
Steve Tyrell reported:

o JMZ will share their final report on the proposed school of applied technology soon.

o SLK Master Plan final draft presentation, with estimates, will be presented Monday, February 25,
Steve Tyrell recommended moving the board meeting from the February 22" to Monday,
February, 25",

o Mark Moeller moved to approve the new date for the February Board of Trustees meeting
to the 25%; to coincide with the Master Plan presentation from JMZ. Pete Suttmeier

seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously (6-0-0).

NCCC Association:

January 25, 2019 Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes | Page 2 of 4



No report.

NCCC Foundation:
Dianna Fortune reported:
o Alumni Reception will be on February 9™ from 10am to Noon at The Hotel Saranac.
o The Bobby Bernstein scholarship is close to being a fully endowed scholarship fund. Currently an
anonymous donor has offered matching dollars until February 19"

Old Business:
o Steve Tyrell recommended to the board the Senior Enrollment Management Officer position be

titled Vice President of Marketing and Enrollment Management. The board concurred.

New business
o Steve Tyrell reported SUNY Canton/SUNY Potsdam discussion and negotiations continue. If

negotiations go well, a Service Area Agreement will be prepared and distributed for parties to
review in the next 2-3 weeks.

o On February 12% at 12:30pm, there will be an open forum regarding the College’s Mission/Vision
and Institutional priorities.

The board recommended the following recommendations:

Steve Reed recommended resolution 2018/19 | 5 that the North Country Community College Board of
Trustees hereby approves that in conjunction with and subject to the consent and approvals of the Board
of Trustees of the State University of the State of New York, the Franklin County Board of Legislators
and the Essex County Board of Supervisors, the Board of Trustees of NCCC does hereby consent and
authorize the sale of the railroad easement property premises to the State of New York Department of
Environmental Conservation, said transfer and sale being subject to the sanitary sewer easement rights of
the Village of Saranac Lake and to the retained right of way easement rights of the County of Franklin
and the County of Essex for the benefit of the North Country Community College; and that Steve Reed,
Chairman of the Board of Trustees is hereby authorized to sign and execute all documents necessary to
the transfer of property pursuant to the resolutions. Mark Moeller seconded the motion. The motion was

approved unanimously. (6-0-0)

Pete Suttmeier recommended resolution 2018/19 | 6 that the North Country Community College Board of
Trustees hereby approves to adopt the changes to section 4c of the Bylaws that includes and specifically
states “The Board of Trustees may also form ad hoc committees (i.e., audit, presidential search) and it is
the determination of the Board of Trustees regarding the composition of these ad hoc committees
including whether a Board of Trustees member or designees chairs an ad hoc committee”. Anne
McDonald seconded the motion. The motion was approved unanimously (6-0-0).

Executive Session
Jerry Griffin made the motion to enter Executive Session at 12:39pm. in relation to collective bargaining

negotiations conducted pursuant to Article 14 of the Civil Service Law; and the medical, financial,
credit or employment history of a particular person or corporation, or matters leading to the
appointment, employment, promotion, demotion, discipline, suspension, dismissal or removal of a
particular person or corporation. Anne McDonald seconded the motion. The motion was passed
unanimously (6-0-0). Steve Tyrell was invited to join the meeting at 12:3%pm.

January 25, 2019 Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes | Page 3 of4



Mark Moeller made a motion to adjourn executive session at 1:03PM. Jerry Griffin seconded the motion.

The motion was approved unanimously (6-0-0).

Adjourn

Mark Moeller made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Jerry Griffin seconded the motion. The motion was
approved unanimously (6-0-0). The Board meeting was adjourned at 1:04 p.m.

DRAFT

Monday, February 25, 2018
Motion:

Seconded:

Passed: (0-0-0)

Respectfully Submitted,
N

L

Stacie G. Hurwitch
Assistant Secretary to the Board of Trustees

January 25, 2019 Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes | Page 4 of 4



NORTH COUNTRY COMMUNITY COLLEGE
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MINUTES
Friday, March 1, 2019 | Saranac Lake Campus
Board Members Present: Steve Reed, Anne McDonald, Mark Moeller, Pete Suttmeier
Excused: Tim Burpoe, Dan Kelleher, Courtney Oakes, Mary Irene Lee, and Jerry Griffin

Others Present: Steve Tyrell, Stacie Hurwitch, Bob Farmer, Alex Parnia, Joe Keegan, Chris Knight, Lisa
Symonds, Erik Harvey, Diana Fortune, Beth Quinn, Sarah Kilby.

Board Chair, Steve Reed, called the meeting to order at 11:58 a.m.

* Today’s meeting does not meet quorum; therefore, this is not an official meeting. There will be no voting
on minutes or other materials today.

11 n
Sarah Kilby reported:
e First meeting in February.
e Consensual relationship policy was reviewed together and supported. There was a brief discussion
about the policy and disclosure.
e Nominations for Senate officers for 2019-2020 will soon begin.
e By-laws are currently being reviewed for practicality and updated as needed.

NCCCAP
No report.

CSEA
No report.

Board Chair Report

No report.

Vice President for Academic Affairs
Steve Tyrell presented in Joe Keegan’s absence:

e Steve thanked the faculty for their hard work and approval of the 7.5 week blocks for courses. This
would allow students to attend part time on-line; and by taking 6 credits per block and completing 5
blocks a year, they can feel like they are a part-time student, but are completing a full-time student
load annually. This is a model similar to Onondaga Community College.

e Transition to Blackboard continues.

Campus advisory boards are coming up for the Spring semester. Ticonderoga will begin on March
8th at gam. All are welcome.

e Teacher Ed track is still in internal shared governance review.

Advanced EMT program currently resides at State Ed and awaiting approval.
Learning outcomes assessment update to Middle States is due September 1.
March 01, 2019 Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes | Page 1 of 4



Self-Study proposal will be submitted to MSCHE in June. Teams are starting to gather.

Steve Reed voiced interest in attending the upcoming meeting with the Akwesasne nation.

There was a brief discussion regarding the upcoming nursing review and the frequency of all other
academic program reviews.

To date, David Clayton has signed 15 new students to the men’s soccer team. The resolution for his
position will be brought to the board at the next meeting.

Interim Vice Presiden m men
Alex Parnia reported:

Thanked academic leadership for approval of 2 new online programs.

Measuring marketing efforts to draw focus on those most successful.

A staff member will be going on maternity leave next month. With that employee gone it will be a
critical time for the College in recruitment. He voiced a request for the board to consider the
approval of a full-time position.

Overall, the College is 4% behind in applications from where we were in comparison to 2018.
Steve Tyrell reported the College officially signed the dual admissions agreement with Paul Smiths
College. Teams will soon commence on creating a recruitment plan to make it a successful
program. The board briefly discussed the benefits of this program.

Alex explained there is a potential opportunity for another partnership with St. Joe’s and will be
explored next week. Could bring students in as early as Summer 2019.

Vice President for Administration/CFO:

Bob Farmer shared the January 2019 and February 2019 financials and the forecast with the board.

i

Bob highlighted portions of the forecast and discussed it with the board. FTE projection for 18-19 is
940 vs a budget of g70.

Bob explained the potential of increasing scholarships for out of state students... out-of-state
scholarships were increased to attract more students ... we currently have 42 out of state students
versus a budget of 50... we have dropped from mid-60’s to low 40’s in the past couple years.
Explained we were conservative with the 2nd chance pell budget and picked up summer pell that
helped balance the overall budget.

Current projections show the College will have a balanced budget.

One more year with 2nd chance will go a long way. Hopeful for a final confirmation in late April.
The board briefly discussed the future of 2ndchance pell.

Team is working on the 19-20 budget and will be discussed in more detail at the next meeting.
The board briefly discussed the anticipated tuition increase might be. Bob has included 4% in his
draft budget... On an average, throughout the state, there will be a 6-8% increase.

' 4 rt.

Steve Tyrell reported:

Currently the College is reviewing the Mission/Vision statement and institutional priorities. The

current edits were shared with the board in their packet. The College would like to finalize the

mission/vision statement by the next board meeting. Comments and recommendations are still

being collected. The board was encouraged to review and report back their thoughts.

Proposed campus closure policy has been discussed throughout the College. Past practice is that if

one campus closes then all close. Hopefully a policy will be drafted and shared with the board soon.
March 01, 2019 Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes | Page 2 of 4



The faculty are being extremely creative in making up for lost time due to closures and delays that
we’ve experienced this semester.
In regard to the pool, people from the community have put together a realistic business plan to
include revenues/expenditures to have a full aquatics program at the College. Experts from YMCA
are looking to see if it is doable.
A draft a Campus Master Plan was presented to the College community.

o Stacie Hurwitch will reach out to county representatives to secure a date for them to receive

the same presentation.

SUNY Potsdam program is delayed until at least Fall 2020 initiative.
Next board meeting, a vote will be needed regarding the Association property and a no smoking
policy.
SUNY Advocacy handout was shared with the board. Steve explained what the area Community
Colleges are highlighting reasons why their institutions are so important to be funded and
successful. There is a story out in the local papers regarding NCCC and the implementation

NCCC A e
Beth Quinn reported:

Revenue is down in regards to the dorms. Currently there are 64 students residing on campus,
leaving 32 open beds (which is equivalent to one of the dorms).
o Brief discussion on bringing in a men’s lacrosse team and the chances of that helping to fill
the dorms. Part of the concern would be space in athletics to host and support the team.
o The men’s soccer team returning in Fall 2019 should help to bring the dorms back to
capacity.
o Association is working on assisting Admissions with creating a new view book and helping
with marketing materials.
o New incentives to attack students to the dorms are also in design. One is a waiving a fee if
applications are completed by May 1, 2019.
Bookstore sales have gone down 19% for financial aid and 57% of out of pocket and 11% down in
Pell (due to the loss of the one campus). It’s difficult to compete with online resources and the
lower enrollment. They have been creative in offering used books and trying a new rental program.
Next Association Board meeting they will discuss a rebrand for the Association which will offer an
exciting new look for the residence halls and perhaps other services.
The tobacco-free policy was voted unanimous to have the residence halls will be used as a test case,
making the Association properties (inside and out) tobacco-free on July 1%
o Tobacco Free policy for the College must be negotiated with both collective bargaining units.

NCCC Foundation:
Dianna Fortune reported:

Scholarship directory booklet is completed and circulating. They are accepting applications now

and there are $40,000 available.
Awards Ceremony in May 2019 and will provide monetary awards for approximately 70-80 student

recipients.

0Old Business:

March 01, 2019 Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes | Page 3 of 4



e Diana Fortune reports the Presidential Search committee is meeting and the process continues.
Semi-finalists have been chosen and interviews will begin next week. Finalists will be
recommended to the Board of Trustees. RH Perry will be conducting due diligence on those finalists
and if passed, they will be on campus to meet the members of the College community the last week
of March 2019. Each of the constituency groups will have an opportunity to provide feedback to the
board.

New business

None
Meeting concluded at 1:04 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,
el
C

Stacie G. Hurwitch
Assistant Secretary to the Board of Trustees

DRAFT

Friday, March 29, 2019
Motion:

Seconded:

Passed: (0-0-0)

March 01, 2019 Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes | Page 4 of 4



Academic Affairs
North Country Community College
VPAA Report to the Board of Trustees
March 29, 2019
Greeting to you all and Happy Spring! With Spring Break behind us, we are at the midway point of
the semester. Summer 19 registration is underway and Fall 19 is right behind it. On behalf of the
Academic Affairs, please find updates from our area here:

* Academic Planning, Programs and Policies:
o Sutnmer/Fall 19 Registration

e Students are now enrolling in Summer 19 classes and financial aid, including PELL,
may be available for students enrolled during the Spring 19 semester. Our Financial Aid
Director, Mary Ellen Chamberlain, and our Registrar, Shelly St. Louis, developed a
guide for advisors on summer aid to help students know their options and, hopefully,
boost enrollment. They then held information sessions on all campuses to answer
students’ questions about summer aid.

o Fall 19 registration begins on Monday, April 1* for continuing students. The schedule
will look a bit different this fall with more quarter and hybrid courses scheduled to meet
the enrollment initiatives below.

o Academic Planning

o  Non-traditional Students — Quarter Course Proposals: This program is designed for working
adults who value flexibility over speed in terms of taking college courses. Proposed as
online quarter courses (7'2 weeks), students take classes in manageable chunks over the
course of 18-20 months. Our area is working with Alex and his team to launch the
program in Summer 19. A multi-disciplinary team has been meeting to ensure a smooth
launch, addressing items from placement testing, to academic advising, to tracking.

o St. Joe’s Proposal — Working with Alex, our Social Sciences Chair, Cammy Sheridan, has
taken the lead in developing pathways for St. Joseph’s Rehabilitation Center staff to earn a
degree in either A4 Lib Arts or AAS Human Services. This, too, is expected to launch in
Summer 19

e  Transition to Blackboard: The transition continues. Sarah M, working with IT, recruited
Dean Dyer from SUNY Jefferson to provide a full-day training to our faculty who piloted
the adoption of Blackboard. Dean was an excellent trainer and those attending learned
much and encouraged us to have Dean back again. We are also exploring some ideas on
providing additional summer training with our IT staff. We expect the platform will be
helpful in supporting the quarter course proposal.

e Campus Advisory Boards: Two of the three board meetings have occurred (Ti and SL) and
we were delighted by the representation across the respective communities, the quality of
the discussion and the ideas that were generated. Our last advisory board meeting is
slated for the Malone Campus on Friday, April 5 from 9:00-11:00 am.

o  Program Adyvisory Boards: In addition to the campus boards, seven (7) of our academic
programs/areas hold annual advisory board meetings. They are Business, Fine
Arts/Graphics, Human Services, Massage Therapy, Nursing, Rad Tech and WRL. The
boards are composed of representatives from the workforce (practitioners/employers)
area high schools/BOCES, students, alumni, higher ed partners and others to help
ensure that the programs are well-tuned and delivering the education students need to be
successful in the field and/or when they transfer. There are three (3) program advisory
board meetings remaining for the year including Nursing, WRL and Human Services.

o  Continuing Ed: We continue outreach to our workforce partners in Essex and Franklin
Counties to identify training needs in the region and see if those might be supported by



the SUNY Workforce Development Grant. Dave SG has led those efforts and thus far
has received proposals for training from partners include the Ti Area Chamber of
Commerce, the Farrar Home in Malone, and the Akwesasne Mohawk Casino.

o  St. Regis Mohawk Tribe: Bruce Kelly led a meeting with the SRMT Education Department
in late February. We are planning to host two courses at the SRMT’s new tribal building
in a state-of-the-art classroom and are beginning to work with our partners at Akwesasne
and colleagues at NCCC to launch this.

e  SUNY Potsdam Proposal: No update to report. At this point, we are not planning on the
program being available for Fall 19.

Academic Programs:

o AA Lib Arts and Sciences — Hum/ Soc Science — Teacher Ed Track —the academic departments
weighed in on the proposal which underwent some modification based on those
recommendations. We expect it will be moving to the Curriculum Committee soon and
we could see something from the Senate by semester’s end.

o Advanced EMT: Last week, we had some follow-up questions from NYSED regarding the
program and are hopeful that we are nearing the end of the approval process.

o AAS Nursing: The items requested by NYSED are expected to have been submitted by
the time of your meeting.

o AAS Entrepreneurship Mgmt — Malone: Approved by SUNY on September 5%, 2018 and
NYSED on February 22, 2019! The program is now registered in Malone! Kudos to all
who helped make this happen.

o LPN and RN Self-Study: Our Nursing Director, Sandy Gothard, led the self-study of both
nursing programs these last few months which was completed and submitted to NYSED
on March 1, 2019. Many thanks to all who pitched in and helped out. A review team -
will be on campus March 26%-28%, 2019 for the reaccreditation review of both programs.

Middle States/ Assessment of Student Learning:

= The faculty have continued to keep student learning assessment in the forefront of their
departmental work, whether that be outcomes assessment, program review or engaging
in assessment-related professional development

= We have five program reviews taking place this year: In addition to A4S Nursing,
program reviews are being conducted for AAS Massage Therapy, AS Business: Sports and
Events Mgmt, AS Environmental Science, and AS Health Science.

= We have pushed the time of the Self-Study Design draft out until we complete the
review of our mission, vision and values, making sure they fit us today. Originally, we
had planned for a visit by our MSCHE Liaison, Christy Faison, in Spring 19, thus the
more compressed timeline. At this point, we are anticipating that our liaison will visit
the campus in Fall 19 and will complete the self-study design over the spring/summer.

College Bridge: Our liaison continues his work with high school guidance counselors and
seniors to show how their College Bridge courses translate to degree requirements and
identify what they would need to complete to earn an associate’s degree with us.

Professional Development: Five instructors in our Humanities area attended a SUNY
sponsored Developmental English Community session at Onondaga Community College on
March 1%, 2019.

Academic Policies: The College Senate’s Academic Policy and Standards Committee has worked
with our area to develop a policy regarding awarding posthumous degrees and we expect it



to go to the Senate in April. Their actions were trigged by the death of one of our sophomore
Rad Tech students, Andie Carpenter, who passed away unexpectedly in February. The Rad
Tech faculty asked us to consider posthumously awarding a degree to Andie and this policy
proposal provides the guidelines to do so, if it were to be adopted.

% Faculty/Staff Appointments:

Several searches are underway including:

o Massage Therapy Director: the finalists have already visited campus

Business Instructor (x2): the finalists are scheduled to be on campus in early April
Nursing Instructor (x3)
LAC Coordinator (SL)
LAC Coordinator/Hum/SS Instructor (Ti)
Sports and Events Mgmt Instructor

O 0O O0OO0O0

¥ Grants and Experiments:
Here is a brief update on our grants:
o Second Chance: Sarah K and her team have been supporting the faculty in the program
and recruiting the next cohort for Summer 19. They attended the NYS DOCCS Annual
College Providers Meeting in Albany on March 8®. SCP is funded through the 19-20
academic year and are awaiting word on how much funding we will receive. There is
hope among those who advocated for SCP that we could see a permanent restoration of
Pell to those incarcerated in state and federal facilities by year’s end.
o P-TECH Programs— Our P-TECH students continue with a presence at our Malone
campus on weekday mornings. We expect that pattern to continue next year as well.
o Perkins: No changes to report.
)
Respectfully submitted,

Joe



NORTH COUNTRY COMMUNITY COLLEGE

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

RESOLVED

20181917

February 25, 2019
Motion:
Seconded:

(0-0-0)

RESOLUTION

the Athletics Director recommends the appointment of
David Clayton to the full time, temporary, twelve-month
exempt appointment as Admissions Counselor/Men’s
Soccer Coach, effective February 11, 2019 and for the
remainder of the 2018/2019 academic year at an annual
salary of $42,699 (pro-rated to $23,813),

the Vice President of Academic Affairs hereby concurs
in this recommendation,

the President hereby concurs in this recommendation,
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

that the North Country Community College Board of
Trustees hereby approves the second temporary
appointment of David Clayton to the full time,
temporary, twelve-month exempt appointment as
Admissions Counselor/Men’s Soccer Coach, effective
February 11, 2019 and for the remainder of the
2018/2019 academic year at an annual salary of
$42,699 (pro-rated to $23,813).

This position is currently not funded in the 2018/19
operating budget. In accordance with the current
NCCCAP agreement Article Vil-Appointment and
Promotions, this appointment will expire at the
conclusion of the 2018/19 academic year and will not be

renewed.



GVSDAVE@GMAIL.COM

#‘ »\
(&)
p——

-
315-368-3307

OBJECTIVE

{ am seeking a position that fits both
parties. My passion for the game
started as a young boy who was
raised in Wales, UK and now has

lead me on a path of self-discovery. |

find great enjoyment In building a
structure that will not only create
success on the field but also allow
the players to learn and enjoy playing
the game. To put this philosophy
into practice and create success, we
will also have to train in the off-
season to allow for player
development. This will consist of
league play and tournaments when
players are available. My philosophy
in the past has shown to be
successful and my passion for the
sport has created enthusiasm in the
players and the program. This
position allows me to attain these
goals and | look forward 1o the
challenges that may come with it

P St s

EXPERIENCE

rmpente

KRAJISNIK F.C (UPSL) SEMI PRO SOCCER
2017 — Present
Head Coach; Head Recruiter

COLLEGE OF ST. JOSEPHS (DIV 2)
2018 — Present
Head Coach- Men and Women's Soccer

Admissions Recruiter (All Sports)

Herkimer College (NJCAA)
2016-2018
Assistant Soccer Coach
-National Championship Finalist 2018
-Regional Champions 2017, 2018 (Finalist 2016)

-Mohawk Valley Conference Champions 2015, 2016
NSCAA National Assistant Coach of the Year 2017

Regional Staff of the Year 2016, 2017

EDUCATION

<t s - e ——

BACHELORS; BUSINESS MANAGEMENT & ECONOMICS
(CERTIFICATE IN SUSTAINABILITY)
SUNY Empire State College
3.87 GPA

Associates Degree- General Studies
Mohawk Valley Community College

*NSCAA Class D License- (in process of class C)
*First Aid and CPR Cerdfied
*$CAT- Concussion certified



REFERENCES;

Ryan Hall- MASL Pro Indoor Soccer League
Head Coach- Utica City Foothall Club (UCFC)
(440)-7524242

Anel Pajazetovic- President Krajisnik F. C. (Youth and Semi pro Division)
(315)-601-4454

Pepe Aragon- Herkimer College
Head Mens Soccer Coach

7x National Champion- 23 Regional Championships
(315) 868-7373

Sarah Puskarenko
Soccer Director at Field of Dreams/Head Coach

(315) 868.0939



QLA 6102 I1ed ALA 8TOT 84 QLA £10Z lled QLA 9102 Iled QLA STOZ lled QLA bT0Z Iled QLA €T0Z I1ed alA ZTOT lled QLA TI0Z lled

L L L A A L 1 L i o
00¢

oov

009
008 _
000T |
— 007'T
= 0097

(a1A) suonedyddy |je4

|
9zv | 9sv | sbv | 6o | szs | otSs | ov9 | 829 | O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Mwpeay pue J3Jsues) ‘Swi) 15114 paIalsiSay
v ¥ 9 ¥1C 9 0z 1z | 2s€ € € € [ r4 ¥4 9T | SO€ paloafay uoneoddy
4 09z | 91 0 0 0 0 0 D 0 L 9z 0 0 0 0 0 uonedljddy aanoeu|
LET v g9 | 181 | 185 | 94 | 60T | 1€T 8 4 qT €T 0T 6 99 | 86 | 90T umespyim uonedddy
165 | zee |eve | €sz | v1 | 06E | 212 | 04T | 6% | vES | 9Sh | 26€ | €6€ | 647 | 08Z | 08 L9 ] suoljedijddy a19jdwodu|
8 ¥ L ¥z 1 6 v z o | zs | 1 w | zz 8z ) ¥ 1 M31A3Y Buipuad suonedliddy paneday
0 0 £ 1 £ ze | gsz | ot 0 0 0 1 0 oc | 89 | ¢gz | 19 snjeis uonedijddy Jay10
LT 65 6¢ €9 | 8¢ | ¥e ¥ iz | 65 | v | o | 65 s8 | oL | vt ¥ 9z (Qwy ‘BuisinN) 3s17 Hem
22s | vze | zor | v69 | 264 | T4L | €59 | 969 | 06 | 69€ | vIS | 805 | 16v | ZZ9 | 685 | 895 | 6SS SHWpY
qov | TSy | €65 | eiv | 18y | 15 | 6iv | 6vv | 86 | 26 | 8¥T | THT | €91 | 90z | S1E | €2 | 68€ sysodag
Z08'T |868'T |£26'T |288'T | 126°T |€£9°T [0v2’T [€v8°T | 080T | TvT T [£02T | £€2°T |99T°T |ovT'T | 89€'T | OEYT | #TS'T (aLA) suoneoyddy je4

SIAIYD Ul elep djqejleae uo paseq ajewilss ysnoy, 6T0Z/1Z/€ @1eg eleq



WHEREAS

WHEREAS

RESOLVED

2018/19 | #8
MOTION:
SECONDED:
(0-0-0)

NORTH COUNTRY COMMUNITY COLLEGE

RESOLUTION

the Interim Vice President of Enrollment Management
recommends the appointment of Amy Tuthill to the full
time, temporary, twelve-month exempt appointment as
Associate Director of Recruitment for Adult Learners,
effective April 29, 2019 and for the remainder of the
2018/2019 academic year at an annual salary of
$53,256 (pro-rated to $18,435),

the President hereby concurs in this recommendation,
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

that the North Country Community College Board of
Trustees hereby approves the appointment of Amy
Tuthill to the full time, temporary, twelve-month exempt
appointment as Associate Director of Recruitment for
Adult Learners, effective April 29, 2019 and for the
remainder of the 2018/2019 academic year at an annual
salary of $53,256 (pro-rated to $18,435)

This position is currently not funded in the 2018/19
operating budget. In accordance with the current
NCCCAP agreement Article VII-Appointment and
Promotions, this appointment will expire at the
conclusion of the 2018/19 academic year and will not be
renewed.



NORTH COUNTRY

bttt Al e e 8o i e

'COMMUNITY COLLEGE

The State Umverany Qf New ‘(mrk

SARANAC LAKE . MALONE .. TICONDERCUGA
March 18, 2019

Ms. Amy Tuthill
8030 State Route 3
Vermontville, NY 12989

Dear Ms. Tuthill:

Pending approval by the North Country Community College Board of Trustees at their March 29,
2019 meeting, I am pleased to offer you a temporary, full-time, twelve-month {261 days) exempt
appointment as Associate Director of Recruitment for Adult Learners for the remainder of the 2018-
2019 academic year. Your position will commence on Monday, April 29, 2019.

As a member of the North Country Community College Assoclation of Professionals (NCCCAP) bargalning
unit, your compensation and benefits are detalled in your collective bargaining agreement (CBA)
between the College and NCCCAP, Should you accept this appointmient, your pay grade for this
appointment is Step 20'on Schedule C of the 2015-2019 CBA, which is an annualized salary of 553,256,
This amount will be pro-rated to reflect the total number of pay periods remaining In the 2018-2019
academic year; which equates to $18,435.

Professional staff members shall not be assigned to more than two campus locations without their
consent. Your base campus is Saranac Lake. Your direct supervisor is Alex Parnia, Interim Vice
President of Enroliment Management.

To acknowledge the terms of your appointment, sign and return this Letter of Appointment no later
than March 22, 2019,

Si%erely,

Steven Tyrell, Ph.D.

President

cc: Personnel File / Payroll File

Y = 7/

Employee Si mﬂure Daté

e iy AT M e e e

Office of Human Rescurces . 23 Santanoni Avenue . PO Box 89 Saranac Leke . NY . 12983
www.ncec.edu . 518-891-2915 x1209



Amy Tuthill
8030 State Route 3
Vermontville, NY 12989

March 18, 2019

Alex Parnia, Ph.D.

Interim Vice President of Enrollment Management
North Country Community College

23 Santanoni Avenue, P.O. Box 89

Saranac Lake, NY 12983

Dear Alex:

As a former non-traditional student, | am thrilled to see that North Country Community College
recognizes the need for a professional dedicated to the recruitment and support of this
population through the new position of Associate Director of Recruitment for Adult Learners. |
submit this letter and my resume as my request to be considered for the position.

Having earned my Bachelor of Science degree as an adult student, | am keenly aware of the
challenges the non-traditional student faces when making the decision to pursue an education.
The struggle to balance home and work life, along with the need to navigate systems on a
college campus, can present barriers some will perceive as insurmountable. Having a point
person who can ease those concerns and smooth the process makes an enormous difference.

From inquiry to matriculation, my current responsibilities as Director of Veteran and Enroliment
Services require that | provide a level of assistance that is high-touch and intentional. Outreach
to these prospective students is conducted via phone, e-mail, text, at education fairs, and
through ongoing contact with their influencers. In addition to admissions counseling, veterans
and service members rely on me for academic and financial aid counseling, local resource
information, onboarding assistance and general support to ease their transition.

A lifelong resident of the Adirondacks, my connections to the area are vast. Through a
combination of life and work experiences in the region, outreach to agencies that focus their
energies on this prospective pool of adult students will be a natural extension of my recruitment
efforts. Further, having lived and experienced the adult education world from the perspective of
the non-traditional learner and a higher education professional, | am uniquely qualified to fill this
position.

Thank you in advance for your consideration. | look forward to hearing from you soon.

Best Regards,

Amy M. Tuthill

Amy M. Tuthil
enc.



Amy M. Tuthill

8030 State Route 3
Vermontville, NY 12989
(518) 891-5691 (H) (518) 524-5691(C)
amy.m.tuthill@gmail.com

CAREER OBJECTIVE

Higher Education professional with over 18 years of progressive experience in admissions, veterans’
affairs, and concurrent enrollment administration. With 9+ years of experience in veteran recruitment and
retention, along with thorough background in federal Veterans Administration (VA) education benefits, |
am uniquely qualified to promote and increase adult college enrollment. Seeking to further the mission of
North Country Community College through the recruitment of adult students.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Paul Smith’s College, Paul Smiths, NY

Director, Veteran and Enrollment Services — 2012 to Present
Advanced Studies Program Coordinator — 2002 to Present

Assoc. Director for Veteran Recruitment and Retention — 2009 — 2012
Tutor Coordinator — 2004 — 2009

Assistant Director of Admissions — 2000 - 2004

e Successfully developed and grew the Veteran Services program. Responsible for
the recruitment and retention of student veterans. Develop and implement travel
schedules to recruit student veterans. Certify student VA and military education
benefits. Primary point of contact for Veterans Administration, Department of
Defense, and New York State Approving Agency related issues. Ensure
compliance with all federal and state reporting requirements to maintain the
college’s ability to receive funding through federal and state funding streams.
Maintain current knowledge of changes in federal and state legislation affecting
veteran's affairs. Develop and manage external relationships on the local, state
and federal level with influencers of prospective students. Advise students on all
aspects of Gl Bill and federal Tuition Assistance, including course selection and
satisfactory academic progress. Evaluate academic and military transcripts for
potential transfer credit. Serve as liaison to campus offices involved in all aspects
of the student veteran experience at the college. Advocate and promote
awareness across campus regarding issues facing veterans as adult/non-
traditional students. Provide local resource information for successful transition
into the college and local community.

s Assumed responsibility for administration and growth of the Advanced Studies
program. Successfully expanded the college’s footprint from one partner school
to its current size of 17 participating schools. Responsible for all aspects of
program administration, including registration, billing, grade submission, and
adjunct approval. Coordinate campus visit days for students enrolled in



Advanced Studies Program courses. Serve as Admissions Counselor for
prospective students from partner schools.

Coordinated academic support services for students; including tutoring, writing
support, and group sessions. Mentored students on academic probation.
Supervised and trained student employees.

Adirondack Community Action Program, Elizabethtown, NY
Family Worker, Saranac Lake Head Start Program — 1991 — 2000

Conducted home visits to establish rapport with parents of participating students.
Collaborated with parents to assess individual and family goals throughout the
school year. Provided guidance to parents seeking to further their education in
order to obtain their G.E.D. or enroll in community college. Referred parents and
families to appropriate agencies for assistance. Advocated for families using
community resources. Assisted in crisis intervention and case management.
Participated in multi-disciplinary case conferencing. Prepared monthly reports for
administrative staff. Coordinated fund raising and volunteer activities. Developed
and maintained community relationships. Facilitated regular Parent Committee
meetings. Served on agency-wide strategic planning committees.

EDUCATION

B.S., Human Services (1993), State University of New York, Plattsburgh, NY
A.S., Data Processing (1982), Canton Agricultural & Technical College, Canton, NY
A.S., Business Administration (1981), Canton Agricultural & Technical College, Canton,

NY

PAUL SMITH’S COLLEGE COMMITTEE INVOLVEMENT

Co-Chair Staff Advisory Council (2007-2011)

Middle States Accreditation (2006) External Community

Curriculum Standards Committee — Admissions Representative
Chamberlain Award Selection Committee (Recipient-H. David Chamberlain
Merit Award for Staff. 2009)

Strategic Planning Committee (2015) Off-Site Learning

Strategic Planning Committee (2011) Build the Franchise

Strategic Planning Committee (2009) Our Culture

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

Patriot Hills/Homeward Bound Community Advisory Committee (2010-2016)
Women'’s College Scholarship Fund (2009-2013)



weiues JINY @
Juswijjoiug JauieaT auljuQ R SUBISIBA

_ YJOA M3N Jo AlISIaAlun B1e1S 8y |

1937100 ALINNININOD
AYLINNOI HI1YON




g @

"8 JSQUINU ‘£9 JUWNOA SLOdaY SHISIIDIS JONA [OUOHIDN 132iN0S

les)
6107 TIOZ €007 S66T L86T
‘0047
3
0981 &
by g |
o
‘0002 &
Z
08Tz T
T
"00€Z

"LT0Z-686T $91835 PaliUN Sy3 Uj srey A3jjidisd [830] T sindid

lauJeaT }Npy uo snoo4 AYAA



me
e
: i

= T WES WLl
gL Jed

#2062 STSZ EI0Z  ET0OZ DILZ 00T Q0SET  0B6T OUST

AEEE
- - wTy Wy A

nEE MR R ma il ingd
SFIRIS AIURSLINIY A MO

nE Of
£202 €2 $TLT hCayp SADIC 4C OF SHIDY 50 Ar0.5 LSS

3.3 5186 ST PUTPUINIR W) YRy DU {6 FT) MWL
N4 -G; JUIBH{OIUD U} ISRIII] PIfoud 2 51 29y,
TZYT ST0E OETST ETIT OTUT 0TT 066 U8ET 6T

TAERERR

AEe MOL MEY mib: mid
;v

»20T 6IT £T ET00 ITIZ OO0 D86 CRET 6T

I 1 LR
y ™
oy ey

| mEE MR ATE W ajeway
49puan) AG JuRuri0au]

TanE T SPIAW DB (828 ST 59)T W, I54IPUAB
SSODR LI04E SINIIIUOT SMEUS L3PIO «C O SINPY ,C
7202 €3 §TCZ s, JUIWOIUD Uy I5@I0UP PAYIfoud 2y

Siaules

WS'8T

RULEIRTITN

Pu43 paemdn a3
Moys suoisefosd
‘ST0Z 93 0102
WO JUMU0IUI WY
doap ybis @ 13y

_ _ — W6'TT

NT'ST ppreT We'sT

WZ'LT

no'e

W6'0T

*0TOZ U1 {00uDS Bullg Ueg 40 i

P10 3)d03d §'9T Yitm SuniRad ‘07 pET PISEIIIUI OT0Z
03 O£ 6T WOy 00yds 03 y28q Ol $3NPY jO J3qUINU Y|

202 PUB 6TOZ 104 S42GLINU PS1IBI0IC

U1 OL6T 83U1S [00LDS 03 %2eq Butob Japio 40 0Z SHNPY S0 JBQWINN

13

INPY JO 8SIY



m__\,_m_ @

9b9||09 ay) wolj isij Ainbuj
sjualed Juapnys [ooyos YbIH

sooAojdwa J1ay) 10}
uondo juswdojeasp |euoissajoud e Jalo o) Bunjuem sasssuisng .

(IS mau e ulea| 0} Bunuem syjuepnig .
Ajjeuoissajoid asueApe 0} Buijuem sjuepnis .
paysiulj JoABU JNQ pape)s jey} sjuspnis .

sasndwed
DDON Sady] |[e JO Sniped 8fiw OS B Ul Sjuspn)s [ejusiod

:o0ualpne joble] .

auljuo sasse|d 969||00 aye) 0] Bup|oo| S}Npe [ENPIAIPU}
uoneonpa aba|j0o e Buiyess suela)ap/MIBYIN  »
:s19yJew 1obie) om) Ul sjuspnis mau jenuajod puly DDON dieH .

B ubiedwe)
a\ m:_umv_._mEm__._._.._ou_m_moO



e @

E_ (uans Aseuqr) Bunasiely Jusng —

|esaje|jo) Bbunaxe —

spy [enbig -

SpY juld —
e SJUBPISOY
< = W[y
— & sessauisng
(s19A]4 B siens

al ‘spJed)sod) [1e|\ 108l pejeble] —

_.m.W; yoeouddy bunayiey |puueyd-iuwiQ -
sAep (9 )si14




gWd @

dINAV3T 11NAv

(uonessiuiWpYy ssaulsng ¥ SUY |elaqi]) swelboid suluo Ajn4

YJOA MBN JO AlISIBAIUN 181G By |

4931100 ALINNWINOD

AYINNOJ HIYON




gy @

@WA@ BuneJel JueAg

- BuisieApY [e)Bi(]

BuisSIUaApY Julld
lle 108a1q pajebiel

0

sonjoe] ubiedwe)



g @

sosodind Buyoel) 10}
sobed bBuipue| payeoipaq —
a|geyoel|
sweaboud
auljuo Ajnj syowold —
|BOD
269|100 wouy )sij Aiinbuj —

Fy = v T2 sndwed yoes wiol) SNIpel
ws_qmoomn_ .E

e s 9l G UIUMM PlOYSSNOH —
sooualpny 1obie|

3937170 ALNTWAGD
AHINNDD HINON

B\ 10341 pajebie]



doys3Iompe giid @

SIS sasodind
T Bunjoed 1o} sebed Bulpue| pejedipa —
— a|qexoel|
40040300 W AON 11003 doysyIOMPY UM JOJ SANEIOgE||0D
—— B U99q sey juswased py —
i | Ep— sweiBoud auiuo Ajny sjowold -

e et ) »
on sy
4811 Doand nak Ladde c1puup mrdoly »

TIOA N SINCY CNINUOA 404 DFRFSI0
STILGA0 WAING 1250 THL SYH W

auoje|y

ebosspuool] -

SM8N uelpu| —
JanesAuuad -

SMaN pIoE|d 23T —
asudisjug yoepuoilipy —

75 suoneoljqnd 1ebiel

BA <Py UL

SHYUI0U] TNERA IO ATHH NEXTH




suopisupy Atsau) g eBajiD) Ja sejun?) ynesmy ucyo

g @

sosodind Buyoes
1o} sebed Buipue| pajesipeq —

| D E,%aqazs_ﬁgsg G_meom._n_- ®
s 99483 s3IV |el2gr] _ 1
PRI N0 AT0d 18X i) (S e Qchv_(_O>>

PY UM LIOID SAljeJ0qe||0D
B uaaq sey juswaoe|d py —

swelboid auljuo Ajnj syowold —
|eoS)

9Alealo
- pe oy} pepiroid gy -

1P g sozis pe |eybip z —
TR SN 110110 9AI1eI00E]|00 YNODYN -

BuisijaApy |enbiq



e @

i’uﬂ.ﬁ“ﬂlfll
l!..ﬂwn.e...wﬂls
gy’

§ o
Lol e e Wk ar L. 0k ety 2
B raem Supos e peetisep w warsbud v 3.0
b sy e
e

904 1100 AUNNARDYD

AYINNOD HLHON

sassauisng «
Sp|OYasnoH
ploe|d
o)e JO snipel 9l G¢ —
agualpny Jabue|
oa.bap oba}|0o e bumab
Jo s)yeueq ayy ulejdxy —
sweiboud
auljuo Ajny sjowiold —
0D
pIET udy —
UOISSaS [euoBwW.IoU|
Aeiqr pioeld exe —
I9MOY adnlg -



Wy @

SNVJdl1ldA

(uonensiulpy ssauisng B SUY |eJadi) swelboud suljuQ Ajin4

YJOA MaN Jo AlISIBAIUN 1E1S BY |

4931100 ALINNNINOO

A41NNOJ HLYON



BNILASEI YW

gy

&

SAljelIul Yyoea
1o} sebed Buipuej| pejesipaq —
a|geyoel |
sweiboid suljuo Ajny sjowold —
0D
uelI9leA Q0L JO
}si| Buijiew sy} paiinboe gy —
sndweo yoea wolj snipel
ajiW OG UIYIM BulAl| sueislop —
. _ sooualpny jebie|
SNYHILIA : < ——
i RRETY — SuelIajon
R B v Ino jouoy 03 pnoud ale app\ —
away| ubredwe)

v - .
393100 ALINNWINOD v * .s
AHINADD HINON .

lley 302.1q payebie]




gy @

SNOILVIINNININOD
ONILIMIVIN d3HL1O0

YJOA MBN Jo AliSIaAlun 81elS oy |

4931100 ALINNININOD

'A4INNOJ HLYON




SNLLIA> VW

gild

-

C et

s

q 2 | sadojoAug —
SN\ sioh|4 —
sainyoolg —
|eJaje||0)
Buna)Jel\ JO UOISIASY -
sie)eT |eyuswueda( -

EEoO Bunayiep 19410



BSNLLA> YW e

| S1ISIA TOOHOS HOIH
-LNJNLIN™{O3d TVNOILLIAVHL

YJOA MBN JO AlISIaAIUN 31e1S By |

4937100 ALINNAINOD

A41NNOJ HLYON




dd @

AIePUOIIPY ANNS 3Y8IN 2382)(0D J0]asuno) [0oYdS AV

o8amsQg ANNS Y3IN 1934€) 18 983)|10D

Ausianiun uolsfised 11e4 a8s|j0) ealy puepny
989Jj0D [e2Iuyoa ] JUOWLISA Jie4 989]|00) JUOWIBA [B1IUID)
ASIBAIUN JUOWIIDA UJBYLION ySiN 293)100 wopSury IseayoN
SH uoiun AajjeA uieldwey) Jie4 9289110 A9jjea uiejdwey)
383|0D JawisH 1124 $10|35uno) AJuUnoy J3WnIIH

Aueqivn Jied 958{10J ANNS

ysingsne|d-HdAD Aeq 1ieaH ‘spueH ‘pesH

SH ydungsne|d J1e4 129103 3 339]|0) SH Y3ingsiie|d

uoiued ANNS 5199487 03 sAemalen

SONE Aeq odx3 19a.1e) EAION-UOIYSNIg

22 uoud 10T @89))0D
JAN ‘183Ua) AWM ANNS WwinJo04 10{asuno) ANNS
DD Jleq 19jsued] 339)|0) UIBIUNOIA] UIBID

uo|31eI07

slisIA buldg psuueld



W @

YIBPUOIIPY UISYLION
uo3Ul) UIS)ISLIYLION
Azey)

umolueuniasg
As||eA s|qesny
2unqsuyor
8ingsua.uiepn
aulazni-A3|peH
281090 e

uoyjog

UaLIB M YLION
Aingsuaanp

s||led sua|o

[e43U3) S|IPM

|eJ1ua) e uelpu|
|enua) axeq 8uo

uouID
uoId
uould
uouy)
uouId
uatiem
ualsep
uaJsepn
VEINF
ualiepn
ualiep
ualtepn
ualiepn
uoyjiweH
uo}jiweH
uoljiweH

osogsitm [EEEED

aye7 uooJyds E
wevon EGEE]
enou ST
eSosapuodil E
1UI0d UMmo.) E
SIMa1-umolyiaqgezl|y E
auooy Y

proeid axe1 RSN
HIEEEEEN R uipjuel] |
9)e7 Jeueles E
aye1 Jaddny E
edio-uoysnig IETETEE
J9AIY uow|es E
Ae8neajey) E

Awapesy uipjuesy [IIETEIFR

190ps [ —Runod | jooy>s [Tuncy ]

slisiA Buldg pauueld



BENILASRW

gy @

H(O4JON-POOMION E
[eJ3ua) sduaimen 3§ E
Xouy-spiemp3 E
uojsuIppeM-pUpPeN E

duUIMET IS

juodalidid-uoljod
uojupdoH-aiaysued
uojue) d3uaimen 1S

wepsiod 2JUaIMe] 1S

gle)ag-uowJaH ajuaimen ‘IS

uoljeAnay aduaImen ‘1S
8inqsusap8o asuaimeq ‘1§
UMOISIIOIA 23uUdIMET] 'I§

puowwey
IN3UIBAN0Y

GEDES

slisIA buludg pauueld

aduaimeT 1S

oJdUaimeT 1§

Juno)



g @

Jjoylel uokds  uould l

ysungsie|d uould I

|eua) Jeueses  uowlD qUIOOMBN ﬁ
e e et e e S I bl

SlisIA buldg pauue|d




BNILLIA> W 9

S31Vd NOILVd1SIOdd M4AN

Y1OA MaN JO AlISIDAIUN BlBIS 3y |

4931100 ALINNWINOD

A41INNOJ H1YON




g @

wdpg: L pue ZL0S:0L‘6 - SUOISSSS $ — 9y deueles uonjelsibay |euld TGj0g ysnbny .
wdpg:
pue ZL‘0£:01'6 - suoissas ¢ — eboiapuodl] R suojep uopelisiboy [euld uaﬁ .
wdp0:5-00:Z (euojey pue aye deueltes) BUISIAPY pPUB HWPY Jueisu| ‘OIgISnbny .
wdp0:5-00:Z (suoje pue aye] oeueies) BUISIAPY pue HwpYy JUBlsU| ‘UIgL AINT
wdoo: 1-00:01 (Aluo eBosepuool] ) BulsiApy pue Jwpy juejsu| AN«
wdp0:5-00:Z (suojey pue aye] oeueles) BuiSIApY pue WPy Juelsu| UYl0g sunf .
wd0:5-00:Z (sesndwed ¢ ||e) BuISIApY pue Jwpy Juelsu| Uil AejN -
‘(po)oeIuOD UBa(Q dARY pue
papaau AJuo sIosIApe Yoa] pey) uonejusuo/buisiape yoal pey —wdoo:zl ‘IEL ABN
"(po)orIUOD UBa(Q SARY puk papsau
Ajuo siosiape BuisinN) uolejusQ/BUISIAPY Nd1 — wdoo:L ‘00:LL ‘00:6 ‘UICT ABN  «
wdog:
PUB ZL‘0€:01'6 - SUOISSSS § — sasndwed ¢ ||e — uoielisibay Juspn}S moN £N|N_ﬁ_w.w«v .

sa)e uonessibay paroidw| pue maN



NOA =+ ¢ + (

JUBWS3US8Y 93489( 18N JSd pue DOON




pusale 0] uoilesiqo INg ¢ JUSWSISY UOISSIWPY jeng ay) usls syuapnys <

peo) 354n0D jewLiou
JO S121S2WaSs Jeuolllppe Jnoj Sujel Aq 99.89p 91ealnejeddeq sulpuodsaliod <«

e 9591109 S, YILWS JNed 1 SaLpN3s Alay) SNUIUod <

“DJDN wo.y
Gy 01 SuLpea) $354n02 JO a3uanbas paquidsald e jo uola)dwod Aiojoeysijes «

6107 1184 91eQ 9Al1I9))] «

959]10) S,ILWS \ned pue 353110)
Alunwwo) A1uno?) YloN UsaM1aq weagold SuolssSIWpy jenqg e saysljqgelsy «

asod.und




(sg) JuswaBeury uolleAIasSUO) B Sled

¢(sg) dysinauaudanuz
£(5g) JuswaBeuey

¢(5g9) diysinauaidasu3
£(58) JuswaBeuey

(sg) JuswaBeueyw

2INSsIa7 B UOIIEINPT 2INJUSAPY ‘UOLIRSIIDY
(Sg) JuswWaadeuey UOLIRAISSUOD) B SHied
(5g) ABojoydhsq

AuswaBeuey wsuNo| B sU0sY 19104
Auswadeury sJusA3 B spods juswaBeuey
(sg) ABojoig

(vg) salpms JejuswuoIlAug

(sg) uorei0153Yy jed180)033

(59) 20U31LdS BYIPIUM B SOLISYSLY
(9) 92US1DS 1RIUSWILOIIAUF
ASojolg

JUSWUOIIAULT BY] B Yyjjea uewny
\(58) ABojoudAsd

(vg) saLpnis JejuswiuoiiAug

sioleyy olwapeoy s,y3t

(Sv) 9oualos
yaewy :saduaids 3 Sy |edaqi]

(syy) juswaseuey diysinauaidaiyul

JOpPET] UOL1eS8.1D9Y SSOUIIP|IM

(Sy) juswadeuey sjuaaj B syods

(Sy) @ouaids yijeay

(SY) 9oua1dg jRIUSWUOIIAUT

(sv)
9OUSIDS B YlBW :S80USLDS§ B S1IY {e1aqly

(sw) saoiAlas Ajlwed 3 piyd

(v¥) saipmi§ [eIusWUOLAUT

s1oley DILOPESY DION

siole|Al |9]|eled




SPOY1SIA Y24easay pue ‘sojuouod]
‘$313S11E1S 9 e} ISshw SJUapNIs ¢
SPOYIS|Al YdJeasay

pue g 3ulunoJ2Yy e} Ishw SJuUapnis,
SOAII9|9 Se 70T

pue TOT ASojoig el 1snwl SIUapNISs ;




diysitapea olwapedy A1juno)
UlJoN AQ paulwlialap 9q O] «

SULSIAPY




"uoliniiisul

yoea 1e sjuawallnbal pue ssuLI9}jo 9SIN0D

0] Sagueyd 10 uol}d)ap ‘uolilppe 309}

11IM S199Ys 9pLnS 03 suolsiAal ajelidoudde
pue Ajjenuue pamalAal 9g 1)IM SI93YS SpIND) «

*SJUSPNIS 01 SyuawWaJinbal 23159p
SulpeoluNWWoD J0j wslueydaw ayj se pash
pue pajeaud 2q ||IM $19ays 9pLNS wNjNdLLINYD <«

pPaNuULlU0Y) SULSIAPY



e 3Uluo 10 9831107 S,YILWS Jned e SUOISSIWPY JO JLJO0
9] WoJj a)qe)leAe SI Yolym ¢, wio4 jeldueutd juednddy jeuotyeulalul,
9591109 S, UIlWsS Jned ay) 11Wgns os)e 1SN SJUapN]s JeuolieuIdIu| «

191394 Jo D), JO Sopeus Yiim
uoryisodwod ysigug ul SasInod JS3-Uou ‘suLiesq 1Lpaltd 19A9) 9691102
OM] 919]dWoD 10 ‘G*9 JO 210IS pueq ]eISA0 Ue Y3IM Liodal 91008

1731 ue nwgns ‘(19d) 056/(18!) 6/ JO 9pRIS WNWULW B YIIM 74301
e 919)dwod 1ay3La Jsnw ysL)8ug Jou st agensue] SAL}eU SSOUM SIUIpniIs <

969110) S,YWS Jhed pue 989110 Ajlunwiwo) Aijuno)
YIION Wo.y 133319) 9oureidadde ue SAL9DaU ||LM S,3USpnis pajjwpy <

969]10D S, UlLlws jned 01 uolssiwpe 1o} uoljednydde yeuolilppe
ue 91l 01 pallnbal Jou aJe Wweadold SUoLSSLWPpY yenq ayj ut syuedidilied «

$91npad0.4d uoljedl|ddy



NORTH COUNTRY COMMUNITY COLLEGE
RESOLUTION

WHEREAS the President recommends full-time tuition for the 2019-2020 academic year be
$5,076 for New York State residents with Certificate of Residency; $11,972 for
New York State residents without Certificate of Residency; and $11,972 for non-
New York State Residents or International; and

WHEREAS part-time tuition for the 2019-2020 academic year be $212 per credit hour for
New York State residents with Certificate of Residency; $499 for New York State
residents without Certificate of Residency; and $499 for non-New York State
Residents or international; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED that the North Country Community College Board of Trustees hereby approves
full-time and part-time tuition rates for the 2019-2020 academic year.

2017-18 | 18/4

March 29, 2019
Motion:
Seconded:

Motion Passed/Postponed/Not Passed: (0-0-0)



NORTH COUNTRY COMMUNITY COLLEGE
RESOLUTION

WHEREAS the Fee Schedule for 2019-2020 has been developed as part of the 2019-2020
operating budget; and

WHEREAS it is required that the College submit the approved Fee Schedule to the State
University of New York when it submits its budget,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED that the North Country Community College Board of Trustees hereby approves
the attached Fee Schedule for the academic year beginning September 1, 2019
and ending August 31, 2020.

2017-18 |}2’)3
March 29, 2019

Motion:
Seconded:

Motion Passed/Postponed/Not Passed: (0-0-0)



NORTH COUNTRY COMMUNITY COLLEGE
2019-2020 FULL-TIME TUITION & CHARGES

DRAFT 3.07.2019 updated 3.08.19

ALUMNI| STUDENT SECURITY
RESIDENT TUITION DUES FEE ATHLETIC TECH FEE FEE TOTAL
FALL 2,538.00( 7.00 98.00 24.00 360.00 75.00 3,102.00
SPRING 2,538.00 7.00 98.00 24.00 360.00 75.00 3,102.00
SUMMER / WINTER | PER CREDIT | ] | | | |
ALUMNI| STUDENT SECURITY
NON-RESIDENT TUITION DUES FEE ATHLETIC TECH FEE FEE TOTAL
FALL 5,986.00 7.00 98.00 24.00 360.00 75.00 6,550.00
SPRING 5,986.00, 7.00 98.00 24.00 360.00 75.00 6,550.00
SUMMER / WINTER | PER CREDIT | [ | | | |
2019-2020 PART-TIME TUITION & CHARGES
RESIDENT NON-RES ALUMNI| STUDENT SECURITY RES NON-RES
CRERIS TUITION TUTION | pues | ree  |ATHLETIC| 'ECPFEE | ke | tOTAL | TOTAL
0.5 106.00 24950 7.00 7.00 1.00 15.00 3.50, 139.50| 283.00
1 212.00 499.00 7.00 14.00 2.00 30.00 7.00) 272.00 5§59.00
2 424.00 998.00 7.00 28.00 4.00 60.00 14.00| 537.00| 1,111.00
3 636.00 1,497.00| 7.00 42.00 6.00 90.00 21.00| 802.00| 1,663.00
4 848.00 1,996.00f 7.00 56.00 8.00 120.00 28.00| 1,067.00| 2,215.00
5 1,060.00 2,495.00f 7.00 70.00 10.00 150.00 35.00| 1,332.00| 2,767.00
6 1,272.00 2,994.00 7.00 84.00 12.00 180.00 42.00| 1,597.00| 3,319.00
7 1,484.00 3,493.000 7.00 98.00 14.00 210.00 49.00| 1,862.00| 3,871.00
8 1,696.00 3,992.00f 7.00 98.00 16.00 240.00 56.00| 2,113.00| 4,409.00
9 1,908.00 4,491.00 7.00 98.00 18.00 270.00 63.00| 2,364.00| 4,947.00
10 2,120.00 4,990.00 7.00 98.00 20.00 300.00 70.00| 2,615.00| 5,485.00
11 2,332.00 5,489.00| 7.00 98.00 22.00 330.00 75.00| 2,864.00| 6,021.00
SENIOR CITIZENS-AGE 60 YEARS AND OVER
1| Free tuition and no student fee
2 Course or lab fee will be charged
3 Free tuition if space is available
NORTH COUNTRY COMMUNITY COLLEGE
2018-2019 Course Related/ Lab Fee Schedule
ART 101-104-105-108-111-131-150-151-155-169-201-202-203-206-220-245-251 ' ' $250.00
ART 114-125-205-209 DIGITAL $180.00
ART 235 3-D COMPUTER MODELING $180.00
BIO 101-102-108-109-112-125-160-201-204-205-215-216-230-240 $150.00
$55.00

BUS 221 COMPUTERIZED ACCOUNTING

CHE 101-102-201-202

$150.00




CHE 105 FORENSIC SCIENCE LAB FEE
ONLINE LEARNING FEE (PER COURSE)

ENG 100 ESS EFFECTIVE WRITING

ENG 101 ENGLISH COMP |

ENV 108-125-204-205

HEA 106 PHLEBOTOMY

HED 160 WILDERNESS FIRST RESPONDERS
WILDERNESS FIRST RESPONDERS (NON-MATRICULATED)
HED 161 WILDERNESS FIRST AID .
NURSING FEE

PED 129-155-199-229 ROCK CLIMBING

PED 146 ALPINE SNOW SPORTS

PED 149 WHITEWATER GUIDE TRAINING

PED 151 ADIRONDACK HIKING & YOGA

PED 153 ORIENTEERING

PED 154 SNOW SHOEING

PED 155 ICE SKATING

PED 167 LIFE GUARDING

PED 171 ADIRONDACK HIKING

PED 175 INTRO TO OLYMPIC WINTER SPORTS
PED 178 BACKPACKING

PED 179 SNOWBOARDING

PED 157-159-183-186-189-192-193-257-259-283-292-293 TEAM SPORTS FEE

PED 184 BOWLING

PED 185 CANOEING

PED 187 CROSS COUNTRY SKIING
PED 188 GOLF

PED 190 PHYSICAL CONDITIONING
PED 196 TENNIS

PED 198 KAYAKING

PED 199 MOUNTAIN BIKING

PHY 100-101-102 PHYSICS

RAD 120 RADIOLOGIC PROCEDURES |
RAD140 RADIOLOGIC PROCEDURE I

REC 118 BACKCOUNTRY NAVIGATION WITH GPS
REC 240 WILDERNESS RECREATION LEADERSHIP/FALL PRACTICUM
REC 249 WILDERNESS RECREATION LEADERSHIP/WINTER PRACTICUM

$150.00
$50.00
$75.00
$75.00
$150.00
$40.00
$700.00
$740.00
$185.00
$650.00
$118.00
$118.00
$88.00
$92.00
$68.00
$92.00
$118.00
$78.00
$92.00
$92.00
$122.00
$118.00
$55.00
$108.00
$82.00
$152.00
$78.00
$72.00
$50.00
$160.00
$118.00
$150.00

$75.00
$75.00

$105.00
$950.00
$600.00




ADDITIONAL FEES:

Allied Health Program Fee (Nursing, Rad Tech, Massage) Academic year $365.00
' Spring Only $260.00
[Excess Course Credit Administration Fee — Per Credit Hour over 18 Credit hours each semester,
NYS Residents With Certificate of Residency $180.00
Resident w/o Certificate of residency $275.00
Non- NYS Resident/International $275.00
Faxing Fee $2.00
Excess Printing Fee $8.00
Graduation Fee $45.00
Immunization Form Fee $7.00
Insufficient Fund Fee $40.00
Late Payment Fee $75.00
New Student Orientation Fee $125.00
Payment Plan Fee $50.00
Payment Plan Late Fee $25.00
Parking Fines - per violation $25.00 - $75.00
ID Replacement Fee $15.00
Transcript Fee $7.00




WHEREAS

WHEREAS

RESOLVED

NORTH COUNTRY COMMUNITY COLLEGE
RESOLUTION

the State of New York established the Excelsior Scholarship for 2019-2020; and
whereas the State of New York’s enacted budget freezes tuition for community
college students at the 2016-17 rate of 54,600 for New York Residents, the
Administration recommended to the President to Charge a different College Fee
for Excelsior Scholarship students; and

the President concurs and recommends the College fee rate for Excelsior
program recipients be set for these full-time enrolled NYS residents at $1,200,
and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

that the North Country Community College Board of Trustees hereby approves
the full-time College Fee rate for Excelsior Scholarship recipients.

2017-18 | 2414/

March 29, 2019

Motion:

Seconded:

Motion Passed/Postponed/Not Passed: (0-0-0)



DRAFT 03.07.19

NORTH COUNTRY COMMUNITY COLLEGE
EXCELSIOR PROGRAM

2019-2020 FULL-TIME TUITION & CHARGES

STUDENT TECH | SECURITY
RESIDENT TUITION |ALUMNI =722 | enel Fee e TOTAL
FALL 2,300.00] 7.00 98.00 24.00( 600.00 75.00 3,104.00
SPRING 2,300.00] 7.00 98.00 24.00/ 600.00 75.00 3,104.00
SUMMER/WINTER [PERCREDIT | ] [ | |
STUDENT TECH | SECURITY
NON-RESIDENT TUITION |aLumnt =7 Co 20 | ene | Fee = TOTAL
FALL 5,425.00] 7.00 98.00 24.00/ 600.00 75.00 6,229.00
SPRING 5,425.00| 7.00 98.00 24.00 600.00 75.00 6,229.00
SUMMER / WINTER [ PER CREDIT [ [ [ ] [
[ 2019-2020 PART-TIME TUITION & CHARGES -
CREDIT[ RESIDENT [ NON-RES[, .. [ STUDENT TECH | SECURITY| RES | NON-RES
s TUITION TUITION |" e FEE  |ATHLETIC| FEE FEE TOTAL | TOTAL
0.5 96.00] 226.50/ 7.00 7.00 1.00] 25.00 3.50/ 139.50 270.00
1 192.00| 453.00] 7.00 14.00 2.00/ 50.00 7.00] 272.00 533.00
2 384.00/ 906.00] 7.00 28.00 4.00/ 100.00 14.00|  537.00] 1,059.00
3 576.00| 1,359.00/ 7.00 42.00 6.00/ 150.00 21.00/ 802.00/ 1,585.00
4 768.00] 1,812.00( 7.00 56.00 8.00/ 200.00 28.00| 1,067.00/ 2,111.00
5 960.00| 2,265.00/ 7.00 70.00 10.00 250.00 35.00| 1,332.00/ 2,637.00
6 1,152.00/ 2,718.00] 7.00 84.00 12.00| 300.00 42.00| 1,597.00] 3,163.00
7 1,344.00/ 3,171.00/ 7.00 98.00 14.00| 350.00 49.00| 1,862.00/ 3,689.00
8 1,536.00/ 3,624.00/ 7.00 98.00 16.00| 400.00 56.00/ 2,113.00/ 4,201.00
9 1,728.00) 4,077.00] 7.00 98.00 18.00| 450.00 63.00| 2,364.00/ 4,713.00
10 1,920.00| 4,530.00/ 7.00 98.00 20.00{ 500.00 70.00| 2,615.00/ 5,225.00
11 2,112.00] 4,983.00/ 7.00 98.00 22.00 550.00 75.00| 2,864.00/ 5,735.00

SENIOR CITIZENS-AGE 60 YEARS AND OVER
1 Free tuition and no student fee
2 Course or lab fee will be charged
3 Free tuition if space is available




1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

President’'s Report to Board of Trustees
March 21, 2019

Campus and External Relations: community sessions attended, presentations made, and
“meet and greets” completed listed below.

Date: With: B | Location:
3/4-3/5/2019 ACPA | MMI Event _ Boston, MA |
3/7/2019 CCBOA | Executive Committee Meeting |~ Saratoga, NY |
3/8/2019 NCCC | Ticonderoga Advisory Board Ticonderoga, NY
[ 3/11/2019 YMCA & Community Leaders Meeting Saranac Lake
| | Campus |
3/11/2019 Pool Business Plan Discussion with YMCA & Saranac Lake
Community Members Meeting Campus
3/14-3/16/2019 NJCAA Nationals | Women's Saints Games Bethlehem, PA
3/19/2019 SUNY Legislative Reception Albany, NY
3/20/2019 Ed Alliance Meeting with K-12 and Higher Ed Albany, NY
Leaders on STEAM Initiative
3/21/2019 Dr. Paul Miller, visit to Green Tech H.S. Albany, NY
3/22/2019 SUNY Micro-credentialing Conference - Albany, NY
3/26/2019 NYS Office of Professions, Dept. of Ed. | Saranac Lake
B | Nursing Program Review - Campus

MSCHE Self- Study Design Proposal — At the last Board of Trustees meeting, we shared a
proposed change to the current mission and vision statement. We have sent a final request for
feedback from the College community and will bring a final version to the College Senate and
the Board in April for consideration and adoption. We will also host an open forum on what
institutional priorities we will also measure ourselves against in the upcoming self-study process.
That session will occur in April.

Update on Search for Vice President for Marketing & Enroliment — The College sent out an
RFP for executive search firms to bid on assisting the college in our search for the new vice
president position. The College has completed its review of the applications received and is
recommending RH Perry as the search firm selected through our review process.

Pool Discussion - Update - | have meet with community leaders recently and a representative
from the YMCA. The YMCA reviewed the draft business plan we prepared in February and they
have offered to submit a business plan proposal for an aquatics program that they feel they
could sustain. Once that proposal is received, our working group with reconvene with the YMCA
to ascertain from the operational perspective; if the operation of the pool is financially viable
under a new aquatics program format and operated by the YMCA.

Saranac Lake Master Plan — Next Steps — Upon receipt of the final report from JMZ, we will
circulate the report to the College community. Per the Board’s request, we have communicated
with the two sponsoring counties and requested a date to meet on this matter. Both county
chairs have responded that they are willing to meet. A date has been proposed for the meeting

1




6)

7)

and once it is confirmed, we will share it with the rest of the College community and the Board of
Trustees.

Guiding Principles on Shared Governance — The current draft continues to be vetted and
updated with minute changes. Since January, we have asked Senate and the Board to provide
final comments and recommendations. In addition, as a follow-up to the March conversation at
Senate, there are some definitions of terms in the current draft that bears more conversation so
that we are clear about how certain aspects of shared governance will work in the future.

Strategic Plan — The Strategic Plan/Measurable Outcomes Progress Report and Executive
Summary was updated by Stacie Hurwitch. It was recently shared with the College community.
As always, suggested edits are welcomed and encouraged.




